
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 15, 2020 11:41 AM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Ibe, Chukky (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: SMI - Surgical Mask Procurement

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 15, 2020 11:36 AM
To: Ibe, Chukky (SPAC/PSPC) <chukky.ibe@canada.ca>
Cc: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>; Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: SMI - Surgical Mask Procurement

Thanks Chukky.

Adding Chelsea and Anthony who will connect with this QC supplier.

CMB

From: Ibe, Chukky (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 15, 2020 11:15 AM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: SMI - Surgical Mask Procurement

Do you want to follow up with these folks ?

From: Mary-Anne Carignan [mailto:macarignan@purkinje.com]
To: Ibe, Chukky (SPAC/PSPC) <chukky.ibe@canada.ca>; Ian Chesney <ian.chesney@santishealth.ca>
Subject: RE: SMI - Surgical Mask Procurement

Hello Chukky,

Same here and I look forward to speaking.

I am attaching a brief overview of what smi can do.
We are currently delivering over 56 million (approx. 4 million per week) masks for the Quebec government.
Via both air and sea.

We also able to deliver approx. 50K N95 masks per week.

Have a good evening,
Mary-Anne
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purkik.rje
Mary-Anne Carignan
Présidente, Division clinique
President, Clinical Division
t 514.355.0888 x1223
c 514-702-0224
macarignan@purkinje.com 

P u r k i n j e
740, rue Notre-Dame West/Ouest
Suite 1575
Montréal QC H3C 3X6
t 514.355.0888
800.667.0888
f 514.355.0481
www.purkinje.com 

vit Follow MotA_Carignan

From: Ibe, Chukky (SPAC/PSPC) <chukky.ibe@canada.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 5:21 PM
To: Ian Chesney <ian.chesney@santishealth.ca>
Cc: Mary-Anne Carignan <macarignan@purkinje.com>
Subject: RE: SMI - Surgical Mask Procurement

Good day Mary-Anne.

Happy to connect.

Chukky Ibe
Policy Advisor
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
Chukky.ibe@canada.ca 
Telephone |Téléphone: 8733553383
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Chukky Ibe

From: Ian Chesney [mailto:ian.chesney@santishealth.ca]
Sent: June 8, 2020 11:42 AM
To: Ibe, Chukky (SPAC/PSPC) <chukky.ibe@canada.ca>
Cc: Mary-Anne Carignan <macarignan@purkinje.com>
Subject: SMI - Surgical Mask Procurement

Hey Chukky,

As discussed, connecting you with Mary-Anne Carignan (cc'd) from SMI International Inc. who can provide
the details.

Cheers,
Ian
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Ian Chesney
Senior Consultant

1 Nicholas Street, Suite 414, Ottawa ON K1N 7B7
www.santishealth.ca | @santishealth 
Mobile: 647-453-0173
Email: Ian.Chesney@santishealth.ca 
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